Fw: CC Plume

:' ~~. Debbie Jourdan
= to:

Ronald Saskowski

06/13/2012 03:16 PM

Hide Details

From: Debbie Jourdan/R4/USEPA/US

To: "Ronald Saskowski" <Saskowski.Ronald@epamail.epa.gov>

1 Attachment

CC Plume - 433 Madison Avenue - Investigation Report (1999). pdf

From: Scott Miller

Sent: 06/13/2012 03:07 PM EDT
To: Debbie Jourdan

Subject: Fw: CC Plume

Debbie,
Please save this to the SDMS file for Capital City Plume.
Thanks,

Scott Miller

Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Division
Superfund Remedial Branch
Section C


mailto:Saskowski.Ronald@epamail.epa.gov

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone (404) 562-9120
Fax (404) 562-8896

————— Forwarded by Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US on 06/13/2012 03:06PM -----
To: Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

From: Stephen Smith/R4/USEPA/US

Date: 06/04/2012 02:43PM

Subject: CC Plume

By chance, have you read/seen this report regarding off-site BTEX contamination at this
location?
(See attached file: CC Plume - 433 Madison Avenue - Investigation Report (1999).pdf)

Stephen P. Smith

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Office of Environmental Accountability

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Ph: (404) 562-9554

Fax: (404) 562-9486

smith.stephen@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is being sent by or on behalf of an attorney. Itis
intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(ies) to whom or to which it is addressed.
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, or confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete
all copies of the message.
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{Click here and type address]

JF (o Gl Ploo
OTHER: 7%

To: Mr. Humberto Guzman Fax: 404-562-8896
From: Kirk Callaway Date:  01/24/01

Re: 433 Madison Ave. Pages: 28

CcC:

. {
0O Urgent O For Review [ Picase Comment O Please Reply [ Ptease Recycie :

Noﬁs Attached is a copy of the repcrt we discussed. If it is not legible, please let me know and]

will: manl ynu a cppy. Pi keep me advised on this project if at all possible, so I may let me :

mqt;fe'r-m-law know what i§ going on. wﬂ:k:77o-z4§-1833, Home 770-642-9294. Homefaddress:
2123 Bishap Creek Dr. Matietta, GA. 30062. Thanks for your help.

Regards. i

L

o
ﬁ
}
|
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(Divizion of Constryction Tenilng & Engineering, Inc.)
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Postir® Fax Note 7671 (Dwa 5 /7R | [Rdee®

.
& Tie Cologure Nedtat |
Pnony @

'E October 13, 1999 ]
i
Alabsma Department of Environmental Munageméht

P.C. Box 301463
Montgomery, AJabama 35130-1463

 Mr. Bubhahan: ;

CTE Environmental has proceeded with the requested Preliminary Investigation
for the above referenced site. This Preliminary Investigation was requested as a re?ulz of
a meeting between you, Mr. Herbert Scheuer, and myself. During our discussion, it was
agreed upon that the up gradient property which cnrrem!y belongs 10 the Foremy
Department should be tested if possibie.

At the close of our initial meeting, | visited with the Forestry Department antl
permission was given for a well placed in » critical location which we felt was down
gradient from the old tank pit. That well was placed in accordance with ADEM
guidelines including the sampling of soils by the encore method and groundwater at a
delayed 24-hour interval. The water sample, being of most concern, was analyzed by an
independent laboratory on a rush basis to allow our office to compare these test results
with those taken on the propenty previously. As was suspected, the off-sitc properny i
which is up gradient from 433 Madison Avenue exhibits the same levels of
contamination as those water samples waken previously a1 the propernty site. It is very
likely that the contamination which was found at the subject property is from this off-site
source.

Our client has asked us to express some real concerns which exist at this time,
The property is currently owned by three widowed women each of which is
approximately 75+ years old. One of thess women is still working due to financial needs.
The property which they currently own wgs an inheritance and was iniended 10 be sold to
help in the financial stability for these three owners for the remainder of their life.

2821

) Chunum Sirect
"Muntgomery,
Alohamu
Yo 36107

(33 M AN
P.O. Ron 1308(Q
AGIIN.0818
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Mr. John Buchanan
October 13, 999

Page Two

e e e . S

It is normal for ADEM 1o reqmro a Preliminary Investigation to identify the
localized conditions of both soil and gr er and to further require additional
Smndnry Invuugntlona as needed to locate the vertical and horizontal extent of the

. Our initial testing has identified that the plnma extends from an off-site source :
lpprom 100 fect to the East of the subject property to the extreme West property
linc along Madison Avenue. It is also pmb&!c when considering the levels of \
contamination and groundwater clevation gradient that the tip of the plume extends on
further to the West under City propeity ownsd by tl?e Landmark Foundation. )

Since the three owners of the property have spent thousands of dollars to date
identifying the contamination levels in the soil and groundwater for their property, it is r l
very possible that they lack the financial ability to continue further investigation '
including, Preliminary and Secondary Reports which extend beyond the bounds of their
property. Our clients request that an investigation be conducted on the Siate property
owned by the) Forestry Department to identify if they are truly the source of the
contamination go that other financial resources may: be utilized. A “No Further Action”
letter should zhm be issued for the property at 433 Madison Avenue o release the

propenty to sel v

In an effort to summuize the data obtsined to date, we have included the results
of groundwater testing which were & part of our previous correspondence dated August )
28, 1999. A site plan is also atached to identify the new location of the off-site, up
gradient,. well in reletion to the two wells previously placed. As far as soils sumpling1 is
concerned, the TPH data included indicates that the only 30il sample currently tested
which is in axcess of the 100 parts per million actibn level e#tl.bhuhed by ADEM was -
located at the 30 foor depth of the water teble and iappears to be contaminated by the
plume. The soi] samples collected from the off-site ‘propmy yere developed as encore
 samples and are cusrently being analyzed in the laborgtory. Thig data will be available as
soon as possible. ‘i l

CTE Environmental appreciates your concemn in this magter. We feel that this is
an unusuai circumstance when compeared to underground sfprage tank locations at
gasoline stations. Please consult on this matter w:th Mb. Dorothy Malaier and respond as
soon as possible.
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1= 24 D\; 9 OQAM e g T e i
Environmental Testing Laboratory
2513 3 Avenue Souwth
B AL 35233
208.
- [Cllemt; CTE Report Dade! Otiober 4, 1999
Aneation: Mr. Ken McGuff Refurence # 89
Addresa:  282) Chastnyi Smetx PO. 8 £0.053
Montgomery, AL 36107 _Prglect ID; 99-09)
Sample Matrix: woler Anahyticel }
Dato Roveived: | 929/99 Amlyst: Hestar / Sutherland
Dute Collacted: /29199 Dato of Amalvils: 102799
Sample Coilsuor: P. Glibert Muthod: SH 844 Method 9260

AROMATIC VOLATILE ORGANICS - BTEX

1D
MW-1

Aromatic Volati LARTD

e, nfc M aan
Benzene 1,480
Toluens 1,300
Ethylbenzene 1,250
JGzlmu, ouap 6300
MTBE 300
BDL = Below Detection Limit

Dutection Limit Iy Method Datection 1.imic
All repulta npressad ag ppb (up/L) of analyte
Samples preserved with 1L1. und rofrigerstad at 4 dugress C

)

—vel 4 [ )

lad B R AL 2

\

Ruspectlully submited,
{
f

Juhn Sutherland
Asalytical Chemist

LI RS B

—

—

"
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COPRY

environmental pugst 28,1995

(Division of Construction Testing & Engineering, Inc.)}

Mr. Herbert Scheuer
1342 Carmichael Court
Montgomery, Alabama 36106

Re: Reportjof Possible UST Contamination l
Private Property, 433 Madison Avenue '
Montgomery, Alabama

Dear Mr. Scheuer: )

CTE Environmenta} was asked to investigate the soil and groundwater quality at the
referenced site after an Environmental Phase 1 study indicated the possibility of petroleum
contamination. The results of our soil and groundwater tests are attached for your review. The
soils were tested for total petroleum hydrocarbons and yielded test results which were basically
acceptable (below 100 parts per million) with the exception of one test of 171 ppm which was at

. 35.0 feet where the water table was encountered. ' }
I

As far as water testing, it is important to note from the drawings that Boring B-2 which is l
up gradiant bad levels of Benzene (3,200 ppb) andl,Xyle (17,100 ppb) which were greater than
Boring B-1 (1,300 ppb and 16,300 ppb) which is down gradiant from the original tank pit.

The results of the PhLe 1 report conducted by others indicated similar levels of soil an
groundwater contamination n beth locations and in a third Jocation near the sidewalk along
Madison Avenue. This Madison Avenue boring location is also up gradiant from the old pit
location on th property. A copy of the test data could be obtained if you desire.

' |
' 2821
' Cbesinut Street
; Moatgomery,
3 Alsbama
16107
(334) 834-4719
P.O. Box 230813
{ ‘ 36123-0813

5/ 29
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{

Mr. Herbert Scheuer
August 28, 1999

Page 2

iog adjacent to Decatur Street, it is

wells are contaminated with greater contamination being recorded at the up

sible that the contamination is coming from an
According to the 1953 San Maps (attached) maintained by the City of

p most likely up gradiant location|is the existing Forestry Commission property at

penue, approximately 85 feet East of Roring B-1.

21 requirement from the Alabama rtment of i:wunmmtal Management is to
ipinary Investigation including one up gradiant and three down gradiant wells with
ampling. This site may be different in the scope of work since all wells are I

ad all soils with the exception of the deep 35.0 foot sample are below the 100 parts

Bvironmental has attached a brief report to relate the history of the site, site
igg logs, and laboratory data. After your review, feel free to call me at 334-8-

Wy,
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SITE LOCATION / HISTORY

The subject property'is located in Montgomery, Alabama at the Northwest comer of
Madison Avenue and Decatur Street. The address of record is 433 Madison Avenue, Montgomery,
Alabama. There is 2 empty building at the site which appears to be the remains of a tire store. No
underground storage tanks (UST) currently exist on the site. From data obtained in our study, it
was determined that a gasoline station did exist from approximately 1954, Pugh Texaco Service
Station, until approximately 1975 when the property became Kelly Springfield Tire Service. No
records exist which idicate the final disposition of the underground tanks. It is thought that they
were removed to allow for the construction of the current building.

| 433 Madison Avenue Study Site

The subject area is in the vicinity of an additional gasoline station which was up gradiant
at 503 Madison Avenve, This 503 Jocation became a gas station facility between the years of 1931
and 1935 and was owned by Shell Petroleum Corporation. Through the years it changed ownership
and became Spear Martin Service Station and later Newell's Shell Station. The station was active
for approximately 53 years, closing in late 1987 or early 1988. The property was then purchased
by the State of Alabama for a parking Jot. It is currently a part of the Forestry Commission
property South of their office buildings. No records could be located which indicated the
disposition of these underground storage tanks. “

* ;

#

7/ 29
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e - —— —

503 Madison Avenue Site of Previous Gasoline Station

REGIONAL GEOLOGY/HYDROGEOLOGY.

The majority of Mcntglomery County is situated jn the Mooreville Chalk physiographic

district of the East Gulf Coastal Plain. The Mooreville Chalk overlies the Eutaw Fomlailtion, and

crops out im Southem Autauga County, Northern Lowndes County, and central Maontgomery

County. The!Mooreville consists of about 400 to 500 feet of chalk, calcareous clay, sandy clay

and limestone. Thickness ranges from 270 feet to 600 feet. The Mooreville Chalk is relatively

impermeable and is not a source of water in the study area. The chalk is an upper confining layer
for the upper Eutaw aquifer (Raymond et.al, zgssl)'.

' GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATION AND RESULTS

The soil borings were augured using a t%uck-mmlmted CME-4S rotary dnll rig etiuxpped
with 6.75-mch inside diameter, hollow stem augers. All Soil borings conducted during this
investigation were constructed as temporary g:roundwater monitoring wells. A total of two
groundwater monitoring wells were installed by CTE at the subject site. Well locations were based
oa reported tank locations, site surface conditions, and site topography. Each well was constructed
using 2" Schedule 40 polyvinyl chloride (PVC) well screen and riser. The monitoring wells were
completed with ten feet of 0.010 slot threaded PVC screen. Solid sections of PVC riser were
extended to the surface grade elevation,




1-24-01; 9:09AM; ;7709381707

The groundwater monitoring wells were developed upon completion of drilling using a 2-
inch submersible centrifugal pump. Each well was either pumped dry or until the clarity and
turbidity of the groundwater were generally consistent with pre-development quality. Groundwater
samples were collected from monitoring wells MW-1 and MW-2 after 24 hours when the water
tevel had rebound to within 90% of the initial static water level. Static groundwater elevations for
MW-1 and MW-2 were at 28.69 feet and 27.90 feet respectively. Based on groundwater data
collected on site the flow direction appears to be sharpley toward the West.

Upgradiant View looking East toward 503 Madison Avenue '
Note Location of Boring B-2 at Center of Picture

New disposable bailers and nylon stfing were used at each well location. All sampling
equipment was decontaminated prior to use int each well by washing with Jaboratory grade soap
and water soh'rtion followed by a rinse with distilled water. New nylon drop line was used each
time the bailer was decontaminated. Disposable sampling gloves were wom at all times while
handling sampling equipmc“xt. The san:pﬁng oves were changed at each well location.

Groundwater samples were coll and submitted to Sutherland Environmental Testing
Laboratory for BTEX and MTBE analysis § All samples w;ere preserved in hydrochloric acid and
stored in an ice filled co&er. Laboratory analytical reports and chain-of-custody forms are
provided in the attached maTrial.
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No free product was present in any of the monitoring wells during the sampling event on
August 5, 1999. No odor was detected during monitormg well installation or sampling.
BTEX/MTBE results yielded evidence that groundwater contamination was present in the
groundwater. '

Sample _ Benzene Toluene __ Ethylbenzens Xylene =~ MTBE
MW-1 1,300 8,500 4,300 16,300 <100

MW-2 3,200 28,500 3,900 17,100 <100

SOIL INVESTIGATION METHODOLOGY

Two soil borings were performed to characterize the horizor,!tal and vertical extent of
hydrocarbon contamination at the subject site. All borings were constructed into water wells
after samples were obtained. Each boring was extended to a termination depth of 35.0 feet in order
to obtain a representative sample. Miscellanecus soil testing was _lomduetad in order not to
duplicate those tests conducted by others m the Phase 1 repont. For i?fommim purposes, those
tests performed were mostly below 20.0 feet and showed no contamination. |

All solﬂ samples wee described in the field by the site profesin{nal. Field soil boring logs
ere completed for each soil boring and are attached . Soil samples wgere collected from the split
spoon sampler and prepared for field screening using a Gas Tech Incorporated phetoicnization
detector (PID). Soil les were prepared for ing by placing
zip-lockhag.\ After a period of time to allow for volatili§ation, the seal
each sample was field screened for the presence of total ionizable vapors.

Soil samples were collected for TPH analysis relying on| field screening and field
observations by the site professional. Samples were placed in a Iab?mory prepared glass jar,

sealed with a teflon lined and stored cn ice in a'cooler. All ﬁoﬂecch soil samples were
submitted to Sutherland En%ml Testing Laboratqry in Binninglllam, Alabama, for analysis.
is for

the sample in a one gallon

was broken on the bag and

The results of laboratory TPH concentration in the soil are presented i the attached
laboratory results. .
Descriptions of the soil penetrated in each of the borings are provided in the attached
boring logs. Al soil samples were described in the field by the site professional. Field sqil boring
logs were coppleted for each soil boriog ayd are attachdd. A site map |containing boring Jocstions
is provided i the attached materials. The zum; is a generalized summary of the soil lithologies
encountered r’uﬁng the dnll:né' phase of this investigation.

( o

?

!
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1
Soils encountered during the drilling phase of this investigation were lithologically similar
with variations in depth, silt content, and color. The borings encountered varying layers of silty,
SANDS with a red & tan, SILT-CLAY. layer evident at different depths in both borings. A gray,
silty, CLAY was encountered at a depth of 33.0 feet in B-1 and 25.0 feet in B-2. This clay layer
continued to the termination depth in all the borings.

Sample  Location TPH Sample _ Location TPH
B-1 5.0 feet 20 B-1 - 10.0 feet 55
B-1 ‘ 15.0 feet 29 B-1 35.0 feet 1M
B-2 8.0 feet BDL B-2 25.0 feet BDL
FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

Our evaluations of the environmental conditions at this site‘ are based on
information and data obtained during field studies as described within. It is CTE
Environmental's opinion that contamination at the subject site is a concern. ; It is a further
concern due to the absence of soil contgmination at depths above 30.0 feet and the
contamination found in up gradiant weljs that an off-site source has caused harm to this
property.

Our conclusions are limited to the conditions determined on the date of our
investigation. CTE Environmental is nqp responsible for the conclusions or 'opinions made
by others b on the findings of this @ssessment or future actions at the site beyond the

date of our report. | }

# 11/ 29
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APPENDIX
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Barbexk Schenms Surface Elev : N/A . Date Started  :8-4-99
433 Madison Avenus Mothed : Hollow Job Number :99-853
Montgomery, Alabama Stems
G
nlg
Bepi e DESCRIPTION _—
Feet ni® TPH | ¥M s A;n.
¢ ¢ | 1 = - - — _ - — —_Aspbalt. . _ _ _ _ _ |
Red, Eilty, SAND
2| ||l |- == - = = —— — — — =] :
Tn, Silty, SAMD
¢
20 5
6 a
g
\ |
10 Co 55 10
12 ‘
14 Red & Tan, SILT-CLAY
29 15
16
|
18 |
£ I =S T S )
Tan, Silty, SAND
22 ‘ ‘
. x |
26
2 A 4
| s-5-94
{ 20° 691
30 I
32 }
34 ﬂ | Gray, Sandy, CLAY z
' 171 35
36 Befing Terminatad @ 15.0'
‘ Groundwatar l:nnnuntnﬂrsd at 34.0°
as
40
z . r‘level time of boring N - mont‘rgtigzs?ssistanm in Blows Per Foot
! Delayed Water level $M - Parcent Moiature

{ !
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CTE . .
Rupbsrt Scheuee Surfaca Elev : NfA Date Started | :Bf4-99
Montgomery, Alabama Stems !
i
G
3
fepth ; ¢ DESCRIPTION Dl
n s
Feet H TPH | M 3 ASML
0 Asphalt ._{ !
2 Brown, Sandy, SILT
1
{
i |
6 1y
——————————————————— .._.4
8 Red § Tan SILT-CLAY BEDL 8
! ! ’
10 I i \
4 ! )
12 :
1
14
16 H Tan, Silty, SAND :'
18 ‘ '
Voo
20 :
22 , | | {
i |
_____________ e e i s g M : 25 '
26 Gray, Sandy, CLAY . . { !
\
-5-9
28 27 90
3
30 ’ '
a2 ' : : L
" \VA
36 Boring Terminated 35.0' ' '
Groundwater Encountered at 34l 5' ‘
\ :
a8 ) i
|
40 { l
N - trat i !
z Water level time of borin t:;‘m :-:;:‘;teaistam £ 20 2O RN 4
Delayed Water levael &M - Percent Moisture J

I
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S'utherland

Environmental Testing Laboratory

I
i

37709381707

2515 5th Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
205-581-9500
Client: CTE Report Date: August 4, 1999
Attention: Mr. Ken McGuff Reference # 3659
Address: 2821 Chestnut Street P.O. # 99-953
Montgomery, AL 36107 Praject 1D: 99-953
Sample Matrix: soil . Analytical
Date Received: 8/4199 Analyst: Michael Heard
Date Collected: 8/4/99 Date of Analysis: R/4/99
Sample Collecior: Ken McGuff Method: EPA 418.1, Modified for solds
‘ TOTAL PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS
V\FIELDID . LABID TPH, PPM __ID.L,P
B-1 @35.0 19846 20 B
B-) @100 19847 55 1
B-1@ 15.0° 19848 29 1
B-1 @ 355.0' 19849 171 1
BDL = Below detection Limit
D.L. = Detection Limit, Practica
Al results expressed as PPM (nfg Kg)
|
Respectfully submitted,
%%uma

John Sutheriand
L Analytical Chemist

|

! i
Nunlitv Fwn m’mumrnTt(nm'uﬁrnf Sorvires

{

187 29




SUTHERLAND

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY
2515 5th Avenuc South

B'HAM, AL 35233

CHAIN OF CUSTODY
ANALYSIS REQUEST

SEND REPORT TO:

PHONE (205)581-9500 FAX (205)581-9504

CLIGNT:
£

PROJECT:

77 9537

SAMPLERS:

DATE DELIVERED:

ANALYSIS REQUESTED

METHODN OF DELIVERY: i B
LABID FIELD 1D DATE/TIME SAMPLL e
COLLECTED DESCRIPTION "'Jﬁ
;| AtD s | Sy 655 | Son 77 [984¢
] Al & s a/r//?-i Pnk2 Seve Tere 19847
# rad Ia" 8/’//5"9' 7-2v Sare Tet , 9843
T 1a70 337 - | gl Son |7 19847
Y- ol [ ‘

— e —
Indicate prescrvalive:(a)HCL,(b)HNO3, (c)H2504 , (4)NaOH,

, .

e e

R]rcfngcra(cd at 4 C. indicate bottlc typ&{g} Glass, p) Plastic , (voc) VOC Vial
Relinquished by Date/Time ™~ " |Received in Lnbnrato - Date/Time Rematks: Yt A~ for =g BTEN
(sigmed) !}W—- y ~ At ‘M gﬁf/_'i'} poes bl x Aar [ PCu ¥y
{print) ‘%‘ ALED SHefoer 20 Nprin) gt A5al . Yo el) 172 £-10-49

s Spovimlandiitmian " S———
Relinquished by: Datc/Time Received by: Datc/Time
{signcd) (signed) =
{print) (print} Invoice # y 3; 6‘ 5_.?

P ﬁ

fLO0-tZ2-1

IANVB0: 6B

LOLIBEBOLLS

82 681 #
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‘Sutherland

Environmental Testing Laboratory

{

|
;7709381707 # zos 29 {

2515 5th Avenuve South
Birmingham, AL 35233
205-581-9500
Client: CTE Report Da August 9, 1999
Attention: Mr. Ken McGuff Reference 3665 :
Address: 2821 Chestut Street PO. # 99-953.
Montzomery, AL 36107 Project 1D: 99-953
Sample Matrix: soil Analytical
Date Received: 8/9/99 Analyst: Michael Heard
Date Collected: 8/3/99 Date of Analysis: £/9/99
Sample Collecior: Ken McGuff Method: i EPA 418.1, Modified for solids ;

TOTAL PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS !

FIELD ID LAB ID " | TP PPM D.L., PPM !
T 19882 DL 1 '
2 , 19883 DL 1 ;

|

BDL = Below detection Limit
D.L. = Detection Limit, Practical
AM results expressed as PPM (mg/Kg)

Qun!z‘tyEuviromTcmalAnn gcalServices

Resg lly gmitted, ; ‘ ; .
LA -

oh@Sutheriand {
Analytighl Chemist | ,




' ' 1821
Chestaut Street
' Meontgomery,
cte CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORDTANREPSIPREQUEST  ~  Abdawe, ...
—_— — (334) B34-4719
PO. Ilox 6325
L N _ 36106
Clienl ?7- 793 - Date Received ‘
Sample # 4 Dale Time | Sampler Sample Description . Analysis Requested Lab ID Number
ks ’ :
[ | &b |4l £ | B=2 B0 - PR /9882
2 8/3/95 | B | -2 Isi¢’ 1PH /9883

——— i

Was shipping container inlact when received by Lab? Yes 0O No O Initials

Were all individuat sample seals intact? Yes O No O  Initials

If no, indicatle sample numbers on which seals were broken,

Were all samples properly preserved? Yes O No O Initials

2 ) q\\_ - 2
Relinquished by T \ng 75»55}?“:8 -/3-9 Fime /7. 577 Receives h!',z., ../f’/‘czg'ﬁ

Datc Jyé/'i? Time /L?‘i

Received for Laboratory b {Z’me 8/‘;’[7’7’ Time /’-//i

Comments:

— 4345

fLo-rZ2-1t

'NVBO0: B

LOLIBEBOLL!

. B8 AL #




ekl

1=24-01; 9:09AM; ,

 Sutherland |

Environmental Testing Laboratory

;7709381707

2515 Sth Avenue South

Birmingham, AL 35233.

205-581-9500
Client: CTE Report Date: August 11, 1999
Attention: Mr. Ken McGuff Reference # 3665
Address: 2821 Chestnut Street P.O.# verbal ‘

Montgomery, AL 36107 Project ID: 99-953 '

Sample Matrix: water Analytical :
Date Received: 8/9/99 Analyst: Hester/Sutherland \
Date Callecied: /5/99 Daie of Analysis: 8/11/99 '
Sample Collector: Ken McGuff ~ Method: S 846 Method 8260

iq - {‘

FIELD ID| FIELD ID |

AROMATIC VOLATILE ORGANICS - BTEX

« K 2

Aromatic Vol atile | LABID | LABID

Detection

Limit, ppb

1

Organic, ug/L 19884 19885
—— e ———— —_—

Benzene 1,300 3,200
Toluene 8.500 28,500
Ethylbenzene 4,300 3,900
Xylenes, o,n}n,p 16,300 17,100

MTBE f “<100 *<100

— A | et |

BDL = Below Petection Limit

is Method Detection Limit
sed as ppb (ug/L) of analyte
24 withh ACL and refrigerated at 4 Jegrees C

itation limit elevated due to matrix

Samples pre
* Practical qu

Pl

Quality Environmental Analytical Services

-

John Sutherland
Analytical Chemist

# 22/ 29
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o =
Chestnul Streel p
. Montgomery, 5
c’te CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD/ANALYSIS REQUEST v :
A (334) 8344719 &
o :
©
Client ?9" 953 Dalc Reecived §
Sample # Date Time | Sampler Sample Descriplion i‘ Analysis Requesicd Lab ID Number
L | 9/o prost k| ware sl B7ex,_pirse /9884
A | BT st £ | pazer -2 B l7e /9885
. —
* e
— ;
F X —— e e
Was shipping container intact when reccived by Lab? Yes O No O Initials
Were all individual sample scals intacit? Yes O No O Initials
Il no, indicatc samplc numbers on which scals were broken. "
~
Were all samples properly preserved? Yes O No O Initials 8
©
Relinquishcd by Date ﬁ/g?‘l Time /40  Received by ,_,4‘/ ‘_/{/m Dntcg/ﬂjTTimc /%o
. Al "
Reccived for Laboratory bW/‘éMme 8/9/99 Time /’//.l/
Comments; 4 /s 7~
L R S e - - #3665‘ 4
- o
Y
0

T ey W




1—24=01; 9:09AM;

Sutherland

Environmental Testing Laboratory

T709381707 ’

2515 5th Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
205-581-9500
Client: CTE Report Date: August 4, 1999
Attention:  Mr. Ken McGuff Reference # 3659
Address: 2821 Chestnut Street P.O. # 99-953
‘ Montgomery, AL 36107 Project ID: 99-953
Sample Matrix: soil Analytical
Date Received: 84199 | Analyst: Michael Heard
Date Collected: . 8/4/%9 i Date of Analysis: 8/4/99
Sample Collector: Ken MgGufff Method: EPA 418.1, Medified for solids
Af
! i \
TOTAL PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS
FIELD ID LAB ID , TPH, PPM D.L., PPM
B-1@s.00 19846 20 |
B-1@ 10.0' 19847 55 1
B-1 @ 15.0¢ 19848 29 1
B-1 @ 35.0' ‘ 19849 171 ]

BDL = Below detection Limit
D.L. = Detection Limit, Practical -
All results expressed as PPM (mg/Kg)

j Respectfully submitted,

MU,

John Sutherland
Analytical Chemlst

-

Quality Environmental Analytical Services




SUTHERLAND _ CHAIN OF CUSTODY SEND REPORT TO:
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY ANALYSIS REQUEST
2515 5th Avenue South .

B'HAM, AL 35233
PHONE (205)581-9500 FAX (205)581-9504

PROJECT: ) SAMPLERS:
Cre 79 9537
DATE DELIVERED: ANALYSIS REQUESTED
METHOD OF DELIVERY: B 4—
LABID FIELDID DATE/TIME SAMPLE e LA
COLLECTED DESCRIPTION 2 -
) | B1D 50 | 89 655| Son 7Pt [984¢
7 B @ Ko Sfog D02 Savc Torn 14847
/  |ad so! 3/%’/ 59 7.2% Sere . T [ 984R
: Sor ~7Brt 19849
 1fh i:
Indicate preservative:{(a)HCL,(b)HNO3, (c)H2504 , (d)NaOH,
"=~ —|(R)refrigerated at 4 C-Indicate bottle se-{g] Glass, [p) Plastic , (voc) VOC Vial_- _ A S
Relinquished by: Date/Time Received in Laboratory by: Date/Time Remarks: 1) .7 £, —~ps BTE
Half v ¥l
(signed) g//#ﬁ /120 |(signed) //'/"/ // C? \4%0 /441499 pocsible BIEX op 1o it s
- (print) Wor 17 e . plidasl . thedl /1728 #10-44
o ‘ Special Handling: i
Relinquished by: - Date/Time Received by: Date/Time -
(signed) (signed)
(print) (print)

fAVE0:6 fLO~¥Z-1

LOLIBEBOLL!?

B2 -GS¢ #




1—-24-01; 9:09AM;

Sutherland

Environmental Testing Laboratory

5770?381707

2515 5th Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
205-581-9500
Client: CTE Report Date: August 9, 1999
Attention: Mr. Ken McGuff Reference # 3665
Address: 2821 Chestnut Street P.O. # 99-953
Montgomery, AL 36107 Project ID: 99-953
.
Sample Matrix: soil ~ Analytical
Date Received: 8/9/99 Analyst: Michael Heard
Date Collected: 8/3/99 Date of Analysis: 8/9/99 :
Sample Collector: Ken McGuff Method: EPA 418.1, Modified for gplids @

!

' TOTAL PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS

FIELD ID il LAB ID | TPH, PPM
1 19882 | BDL
2 19883 BDL
BDL = Below detection Limit
D.L. = Detection Limit, Practical
All results expressed as PPM (mg/Kg)
Respectfully submitied,

lfuality Environm )lnalyticd Services

ohn Sutherland : ;
Analytical Chemist

——t e i — .,

# 268/ 29




2831 T
Chestnut Strect r
= Morllliomnry. cI>
CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD/ANALYSIS REQUEST AN v c
: . (334) 8344719 o
P.0. Bax 6325 o
36106 0
Client ?7—— 53 Date Received g
Sample # Date Time-j-Sampler Sample Description Analysis Requested Lab ID Number
< ! |
[ | 8bfss #0176 | B-2 8o Tor- /9832 ,:
2 |8Bfss | B | B2 25 oK /9883 :
_‘__________ i M Qo
S —— m—— ——
e . "“*——-
Was shipping container intact when received by Lab? Yes O No O  Initials Ty
Were all individual sample seals intact? Yes 0 No O Inilials -
If no, indicate sample numbers on which scals were broken. o
_ Were all samples properly preserved? Yes O No O Initials ?;,
e [e4]
: :
Relinquished by )ﬁ}‘fcﬁ 3-9 Sime //.' S Received by , ,_/[/:@"‘,’h Dale 8/3/7 7 Time /.37
: . [ i —
i Received for Laboratory b} 4 Date 8/ 9/9 2 Time /I ;
E ‘Comments: / '
-: : #3665 ¢
o 7 %
n
__ili—— - —— - (4]
— - = =
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1-24-01; S:09AM; 770893811707

'Sutherlqnd

Environmental Testing Laboratory

2515 5th Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
205-581-9500
Client: CTE Report Date: August 11, 199f
Attention: Mr. Ken McGuff Reference # 3665
Address: 2821 Chestnut Street PO.# verbal
Montgomery) AL 36107 Project 1D: 99-953
?
Sample Matrix: water Analytical
Date Received: 8/9/99 Analyst: Hester/Sutherland
Date Collected: 8/5/99 Date of Analysis: 8/11/99
Sample Collector: Ken McGuff Method: SW 846 Method 8260 {
I ' il
|
AROMATIC VOLATILE ORGANICS - BTEX

FIELDID|FIELDID|

1 2
Aromatic Volatile LABID] | LABID
Organic, ug/L 19884 | | 1988s
Benzene ' 1,300 | [ 3200
Toluene 8,500 | | 28,500
Ethylbenzene 4,300 3,900
Xylenes, o,m,p 16,300 17,100
MTBE 1<100 *<100

BDL = Below De!t’:clion Limit
Detection Limit is Method Detection Limit .
All results expressed as ppb (ug/L) of analyte ‘

- Samples preserved with RCL and refrigerated at 4 degrees C
*Practical quantitation limit glevated due to matrix

Ily submitted,

John Sutherland \
Analytical Chemist

Quality Environmental Analytical Services

e —
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2821

Chestnut Streel é
, Mm:lgnmery. cla
CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD/ANALYSIS REQUEST A 6107 s
(334) 834-4719 ©
. RO.JI;:::JH é
""“"‘Y T T T ————— -
Client W' S5 Date Received _?:
Sample # Date ~ |Time | Sampler Sample Description Analysis Requested Lab ID Number
/ ) [losT KM o\ whAnR _mw-/ P7ex, Mrde /2884
A | EIT st oM | waree  gv-2 ~ T B Mt /988s
Was shipping container intact when received by Lab? Yes O No O Inilisls ____ seomsmeenneamm. T
Were all individual sample seals intact? Yes 0 No O Initials
If no, indicate sample numbers on which seals were broken. ___ e
Were all samples properly preserved? Yes O No O Initials - §
@
T e R e R i é:
Relinquished by 579% —'Bntc'ﬁ/ 7?"7 Tjme // fO Received by ALM Dntca/ .ﬂ 97 Time éé‘{o
Received for Laboratory bMMNc 8/9/ 9"? Time / ﬁ‘/.l/
Comments: éé 5_,
# 5 .
o
S C. Y
o






